

Kirsty BROWN - RE: Burnaby RCMP 2019-10877/Additional CCTV Request FOX aka REISS

From: Kirsty BROWN
To: ODELL, ROD C
Date: 2019/10/08 3:18 PM
Subject: RE: Burnaby RCMP 2019-10877/Additional CCTV Request FOX aka REISS

Sounds good. I will make that request from our prosecutor.

Kirsty

>>> "ODELL, ROD C" <V1 > 2019/10/08 2:19 PM >>>

Hello Kirsty:

I will check with CBP lab personnel to see if that is possible. On the surface, I doubt they can meet that narrow timeline, but will confirm. Meantime, we will need, from the prosecutor, a written request that details what is being sought and how the footage will be used specifically in the prosecution.

I'll get back to you with the lab's response.

Regards,

Rod O'Dell
Senior Paralegal Specialist
FOIA Officer
Area Port of Blaine

V1

From: Kirsty BROWN <V1 >
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 2:10 PM
To: ODELL, ROD C <V1 >
Subject: RE: Burnaby RCMP 2019-10877/Additional CCTV Request FOX aka REISS

Rod,

I have just received a response from our prosecutor, and he is asking for the additional CCTV footage to be requested & forwarded to the Burnaby RCMP.

Further, he has asked that the footage be sent to the Burnaby RCMP, in a playable format, by November 8, 2019 (so that he can have it by November 12, 2019 which appears to be the new anticipated date for the trial matter to re-commence).

Please let me know if this request can be forwarded/actioned as soon as possible.

Thank you for your continued assistance in this criminal matter.

Kirsty

Cst. Kirsty Brown
High Risk Offender Unit
Burnaby RCMP / Government of Canada

V1

Gend. Kirsty Brown
Groupe des contrevenants à risque élevé
GRC de Burnaby / Gouvernement du Canada

V1

>>> "ODELL, ROD C" <V1> > 2019/10/03 9:03 AM >>>

Good morning Kirsty:

Blaine Command Center has located additional video for Fox/Reiss while he was in our custody. BCC advises there is about 3.5 hours of footage with numerous CBP officers present that will require redaction. I don't have a firm estimate of the time needed to redact the officers out and convert the file to an open-source format, as the lab will have to review the footage to make that determination. Based on previous work done, however, I can safely say it would be at least 30-40 days, depending on what the lab gets ahead of our request. There are only a small group of technicians available and CBP has consolidated all video requests nation-wide into the Chicago lab, significantly boosting processing times compared to what we could previously achieve when we sent our vids to San Francisco.

Regards,
Rod

Rod O'Dell
Senior Paralegal Specialist
FOIA Officer
Area Port of Blaine

V1

From: Kirsty BROWN <V1>
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 1:15 PM
To: ODELL, ROD C <V1>
Subject: RE: Burnaby RCMP 2019-10877/Additional CCTV Request FOX aka REISS

Whatever response you get would be great!

Basically I don't think it will be an issue either way, I simply have to provide an answer to what we received & disclosed previously AND whether there is time to get inside footage (if yes, no matter how small of a clip etc).

Thanks again & I apologize for the repeated requests!

Kirsty

>>> "ODELL, ROD C" <V1> > 2019/09/27 1:02 PM >>>

V1

2019/11/01

Kirsty:

I believe the video we released was everything that was archived for that encounter. To be certain, I have reached out to key persons to see if there is anything additional. The larger problem is time; if there is additional video, time required to re-process and redact our secure video system will be substantially past trial deadlines, even for a small amount of video.

I'll get back to you on the existence of additional footage.

Regards,
Rod

Rod O'Dell
Senior Paralegal Specialist
FOIA Officer
Area Port of Blaine

V1

From: Kirsty BROWN <V1 >
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 12:30 PM
To: ODELL, ROD C <V1 >
Subject: Burnaby RCMP 2019-10877/Additional CCTV Request FOX aka REISS

Rod,

This is a follow-up request to the previous assistance you provided to the Burnaby RCMP back in August, relating to the CCTV/video clips provided for our investigation. The trial matter in court commenced (August 12-15, 2019), but was not concluded at that time & additional dates were scheduled (starting October 8, 2019).

I just received a communication from our prosecutor, based upon a disclosure request from the accused (who is defending himself in court) regarding his dealings at the U.S. border with CBP officers.

I am writing to you in an effort to determine whether there would be any way to secure CCTV/video footage of our accused (Patrick FOX, aka Richard REISS/RIESS) inside the CBP building dealing with officers? We would be interested in any footage you might be able to supply prior to October 4, 2019.

If no, a response indicating so with any relevant reasons would be appreciated, in order to advise to our prosecutor.

Thank you for your investigative efforts on our behalf.

Kirsty
Burnaby RCMP HROU

Cst. Kirsty Brown
High Risk Offender Unit
Burnaby RCMP / Government of Canada

V1

V1

2019/11/01

Gend. Kirsty Brown
Groupe des contrevenants à risque élevé
GRC de Burnaby / Gouvernement du Canada

V1

V1